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RE:  Grenagh Wastewater Discharge Licence Application D0544-01 R

Dear Breen,

Irish Water wishes to submit the following unsolicited correspondence for the
Grenagh WWDL application.

Irish Water are requesting the withdrawal of the waiaviter discharge licence
application D0544-01. The reason for this, is that Ir&s\h@water intend to further refine
the Interim Load Methodology (ITM) for popu@ﬁ’gﬁ equnvalent (P.E.) estimation, to
take account of commuter effects and qﬁ}\gﬁstlc commercial usage in small

settlements. & \&\é

NN
A recent review of the agglomerat&@*%E for Grenagh, taking into account the
above, estimated it to be 467. &6\0

N
Accordingly, Irish Water reqtests the wastewater discharge licence application
D0544-01 be withdrawn due to the revised P.E. The Certificate of Authorisation
{(AD524-01) will therefore remain in place.
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Niall Horgan

Environmental Regulation
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